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December 30, 2020 

Federal Communications Commission 
Office of Engineering and Technology 
Experimental Licensing Branch 
45 L Street NE 
Washington, DC 20554 

Re: Applicant Name Change, Call Sign WF2XMC 

To Whom It May Concern: 

On November 10, 2020, the Federal Communications Commission (“FCC”) consented to the 
transfer of control of Gogo CA Licenses LLC1—the licensee of Call Sign WF2XMC.  Gogo CA 
Licenses LLC subsequently changed its name to Intelsat Inflight Licenses LLC (“Intelsat”); 
updated the associated FRN with the new name; and filed a consummation notice for the 
transfer and a notice of name change as post-grant exhibits to File No. 0057-EX-TU-2020.   

Intelsat, through counsel, and at the request of FCC staff, herewith files this Form 442 
modification to effectuate the name change for Call Sign WF2XMC.  Because Form 442 does 
not specifically allow a change in applicant name, Intelsat requests that the applicant name for 
the instant application be changed to Intelsat Inflight Licenses LLC. 

Best regards, 
 
/s/ 
 
Jennifer D. Hindin 
Counsel for Intelsat Inflight Licenses LLC 

 
1 See Application of Gogo CA Licenses LLC for Consent to Transfer Control of Corporation Holding 
Station License, ELS File No. 0057-EX-TU-2020 (filed Sept. 22, 2020). 


